Sheinbers, Samuel I.

From: HSRHelp

Sent: Friday, January 26, 2024 11:18 AM

To: Walsh, Kathryn E; Berg, Karen E.; Musick, Vesselina; Shaffer, Kristin; Sheinberg, Samuel |; Six, Anne;
Fetterman, Michelle; Burton, June; Larson, Peter

Subject: FW: Filing Fee Question for Filing on or about January 30, 2024

From: Whitehead, Nora <nwhitehead@ftc.gov>

Sent: Friday, January 26, 2024 11:17:40 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
To:
Cc:

elp < elp@rtc.gov>
Subject: RE: Filing Fee Question for Filing on or about January 30, 2024

The correct threshold for determining reportability is the one in effect at the time of closing. The filing fee is determined
by the value of the transaction at the time of filing.

From:
Sent: Friday, January 26, 2024 9:30 AM
To: premerger <premerger@ftc.gov>
Cc:

Subject: Filing Fee Question for Filing on or about January 30, 2024
Dear PNO,

In light of the recently announced adjustments to the HSR jurisdictional thresholds and filing fee schedule, we would
please like to confirm the filing fee we must pay for a filing expected to be submitted on Tuesday, January 30, 2024. Our
current transaction value range is well above $5 billion. Thank you in advance for any guidance or confirmation you may
be able to provide.
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